
1 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

RIO GRANDE REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUP 
(RGRWPG) (REGION M) 

 
9:30 A.M. THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2022 

 
LRGVDC MAIN CAMPUS 

INITIATED AND CHAIRED VIA GoToMeeting & IN PERSON AT 
301 W. RAILROAD ST., WESLACO, TEXAS 

 
Audio access is available by calling:  1(408) 650-3123, Access Code:  295-691-765 

 
PRESIDING:  JIM DARLING, CHAIR 

 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call ....................................................................................................... Chairman 
 
 
2. Consideration and ACTION to Approve July 6, 2022, Meeting Minutes ............................ Chairman 
 
 
3. Public Comment .................................................................................................................... Chairman 
 
 
4. Consideration and ACTION to Approve Contract between Halff Associates and LRGVDC for 

Time and Effort Dedicated toward Amendment Process 
 
 
5. Consideration, Discussion and Possible ACTION on Hidalgo County Drainage District #1 

(HCDD1) Amendment to 2021 Rio Grande Regional Water Plan Opening ......................... Chairman   
 

A. Public Comments Received 
 

B. Comments from TWDB 
 

C. Comments from Planning Group Members and/or Consultants 
 

D. Consideration and ACTION to Adopt Amendment  
 
  



2 
 

6. Status Reports  
 
 
 
 

A. Status on Current TWDB Contract Activities ............................................................ Jaime Burke 
Black & Veatch 

1. Schedule and Progress Update 
 

2. Draft Projections from TWDB for Irrigation and Mining 
 
 

B. Financial Report .......................................................................................................... Rick Carrera 
LRGVDC 

1. Consideration and ACTION to Accept Expenditure Report 
 
 

C. Status of Joint Groundwater Area Planning in GMA’s 13 & 16 ............ Armando Vela, GMA 16 
Debbie Farmer, GMA 13 

 
D. Reports from Other Regional Water Planning Groups 

 
1. Reports from Liaisons with: Region J, Tomas Rodriguez; Region L, Don McGhee,  

and Region N, Commissioner David Fuentes 
 
 

E. Report on Water Conservation Plans and Drought Management Plans  
Filed with Region ............................................................................................................ Chairman 

 
 

F. Report on Notices of Applications for Funding and Grants ............................................ Chairman 
 
 

G. Report on Regional Water Resource Advisory Committee (RWRAC) ........ Com. David Fuentes 
RWRAC Chairman 

 
 
7. Reports from Federal and State Agencies 
 
 
 
 

A. TWDB ......................................................................................................................... Kevin Smith 
Regional Water Planning 

1. Interregional Planning Council 
2. Contract Amendment 
3. New Water Supply and Flood Mitigation Information Sheet 
4. RWP Amendment Guidance 
5. Planning Timeline 

ACTION MAY BE TAKEN ON ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS 

ACTION MAY BE TAKEN ON ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS 



3 
 

 
 

B. IBWC .......................................................................................................... Dr. Maria-Elena Giner 
Commissioner 

 
C. TCEQ Watermaster ....................................................................................... Anthony Stambaugh 

Rio Grande Watermaster 
1. Status of Reservoirs 

 
 
8. Consideration and ACTION to Schedule Date for Next Business Meeting ......................... Chairman 
 
 
9. Adjourn  
 
 

Agenda items may be considered, deliberated and/or acted upon in a different order than numbered above. The Board of Directors of the Rio Grande Regional Water 
Planning Group (RGRWPG) (Region M) reserves the right to adjourn into Executive (Closed) Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of 
the items listed on this agenda as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act. No final action will be taken in Executive Session. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT POLICY 
Public Input Policy: “At the beginning of each RGRWPG meeting, the RGRWPG will allow for an open public forum/comment period.   This comment period shall 
not exceed one (1) hour in length, and each speaker will be allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  All individuals desiring to address the RGRWPG must 
be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period.  The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that 
are under the jurisdiction of the RGRWPG as outlined within final implementation guidelines of Senate Bill 1, 75P

th
P Legislative Session (SB-1).  For issues or topics 

which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, RGRWPG members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further.  No action shall be 
taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting.  Members of the public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed 
appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time limitation (3 minutes) applies.” 



ITEM 2. 

MINUTES



Minutes, RGRWPG, July 6, 2022, Page 1 of 7 

MINUTES 
 
 

RIO GRANDE REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUP (RGRWPG) (REGION M) 
 

9:30 AM WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022 
 

LRGVDC MAIN CAMPUS 
VIA GOTOMEETING VIDEO CONFERENCE & IN PERSON 

INITIATED AND CHAIRED AT 301 W. RAILROAD STREET, WESLACO, TX 
PRESIDING:  JIM DARLING, CHAIRMAN 

- DRAFT -  
 
1.  Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chairman Jim Darling called the meeting to order at 9:31 am and confirmed that a quorum of the 
voting membership was present.   
 
The following voting members were in attendance:  
 
Board Members Category 
Jim Darling, Chairman River Authorities 
Sonny Hinojosa, Vice Chairman Water Districts 
Don McGhee, Secretary Industries 
Frank Schuster, Executive Committee Other 
Nick Benavides, Executive Committee Small Business 
Tomas Rodriguez Public 
Carlos Garza Small Business 
Judge Joe Rathmell Counties 
Jaime Flores Environmental 
Riazul Mia Municipalities 
Dale Murden Agriculture 
Dr. Neal Wilkins Agriculture 
Jorge Flores Municipalities 
Commissioner David Fuentes County 
Tom McLemore Water Districts 
Debbie Farmer Groundwater Management Area 
Robert Latham Electric Generating Utilities 
Steven Sanchez  Water Utilities 

 
The following voting members were not in attendance:  
 
Glenn Jarvis Other 
John Bruciak Municipalities 
Armando Vela Groundwater Management Areas 

 
2.  Consideration and Action to Approve April 6, 2022, Meeting Minutes 
Mr. Sonny Hinojosa made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 6, 2022, meeting as 
presented.  Mr. Tom McLemore seconded the motion, and upon a vote the motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
 
 



 

Minutes, RGRWPG, July 6, 2022, Page 2 of 7 

3.  Hear Public Comment 
No requests to make public comments were received 
 
4.  Consideration and Action on Petition from Voting Member to Serve Additional Term 
Chairman Darling stated that Mr. Frank Schuster will complete his second 5-year term on 
September 1, 2022, and that he would like to petition the Group to serve an additional 5-year term.  
Mr. Tom McLemore made a motion to approve Mr. Schuster’s petition to serve an additional 
5-year term.  Mr. Steven Sanchez seconded the motion, and upon a vote the motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
5.  Recognition of USDA Representative for Eradication of Aquatic Weed  
 
Chairman Darling stated that an Environmental Stewardship Recognition has been prepared for 
those that contributed to and participated in the Arroyo Colorado Vegetation Management Project 
2022 in Cameron County.  He explained that the Arroyo Colorado is an important drainage 
floodway, irrigation source, and conduit that runs from the City of Mission through Hidalgo and 
Cameron Counties.  This project was undertaken to address the need for removal of invasive 
vegetation that reduce conveyance flows and threaten flood damage to local communities while 
conserving existing riparian habitat and reestablishing specific native vegetation.   
 
Chairman Darling then recognized Dr. John Goolsby, USDA ARS.  Dr. Goolsby informed the Group 
that he is the official delegate for the US IBWC in the Valley.  As part of the board, he provides 
advice on vegetation management and pervasive species.  Dr. Goolsby then summarized this 
project and the effort it took to accomplish it.  He then yielded the floor to Mr. Juan Uribe, IBWC 
Area Operations Manager, and Mr. Joel Saldivar, IBWC Civil Engineering Technician who are the 
project leaders. 
 
Mr. Uribe thanked the group for this recognition and acknowledged the following individuals who 
participated in the project:  
 
 Mr. Francisco Martinez, IBWC Assistant Area Operations Manager 
 Mr. Kelly Blough, IBWC Environmental Protection Specialist 
 Ms. Sherri Donnelly, Swift Operating Partners 
 Ms. Carey Perry, NPA Specialist, Vernadero Group, Inc. 
 Mr. Benito Trevino, Rancho Lomitas Native Plant Nursery 
 Mr. Mike Heep, Heep Native Plant Nursery 

 
Chairman Darling then read out loud the following excerpt from the proclamation titled “Region M 
Water Planning Group, Environmental Stewardship Recognition, Arroyo Colorado Vegetation 
Management Project”.  “Whereas, the Region M Water Planning Group believes it appropriate to 
recognize the group effort of many involved in the Project and special recognition for the leadership 
of the following participants…(same as listed above). 
 
Now Therefore, The Board of Directors of the Region M Water Planning Group of the State of 
Texas, does hereby commend and recognize the expertise and effort of all who planned and 
participated in the successful completion of the Arroyo Colorado Vegetation Management Project 
for the benefit of our communities and our environment.”   
 
Chairman Darling then asked for a motion to approve the proclamation.  Mr. Frank Schuster 
made a motion to approve the proclamation as presented.  Mr. Carlos Garza seconded the 
motion, and upon a vote, the motion carried unanimously.  Chairman Darling next presented 
the proclamation and the certificates of appreciation to Dr. Goolsby.   
 
 



Minutes, RGRWPG, July 6, 2022, Page 3 of 7 

6.  Discussion and Recommendation on Scheduling Subcommittee Meetings 
Chairman Darling stated that subcommittees can meet informally at a location convenient to its 
members to make recommendations that will be brought before the Voting Membership for final 
action.  Staff will need to be notified of any scheduled subcommittee meetings so they will be 
present to take notes and document any recommendations.  Staff will also send the subcommittee 
list so their members can select a chair and schedule a meeting.  He encouraged the Group to 
review the subcommittee list and notify staff on which subcommittee(s) they would like to serve.  
No action needed. 
 
7.  Report on Hidalgo County Drainage District #1 (HCDD1) Request for Amendment to 2021 
Rio Grande Regional Water Plan 
 

A. Status Update 
 

Chairman Darling summarized the discussion and action taken at the April 6, 2022, Region 
M meeting and reminded the Group that HCDD1 agreed and acknowledged that all costs 
related to amending the 2021 Rio Grande Regional Water Plan (Plan) would be solely 
borne by HCDD1.  HCDD1 would indemnify Region M from any cost related to that should 
the Group approve the contract allowing Region M’s technical consultant, Black & Veatch 
(B&V) to subcontract with Halff Associates (Halff) to do the work on the Plan amendment.  
After being approved by the Region M Group, this item would go forward to the LRGVDC 
Board of Directors whose next meeting is scheduled for August 31, 2022. 
 
Chairman Darling clarified that when the Group first considered amending the Plan, the 
decision was made to allow the amendment process without necessarily the merits of the 
amendment.  Today’s action is to consider allowing the contract to be negotiated between 
B&V and Halff, and for Halff to do the amendment preparation subject to approval by the 
LRGVDC Board of Directors. 
 
Chairman Darling recognized Commissioner David Fuentes; he thanked the Group for their 
consideration of this amendment, and he reassured the Group that HCDD1 understands 
that they will bear the cost of the amendment, and that they are not asking Region M or the 
LRGVDC to bear any of the cost.  HCDD1 understands the liability and appreciates the 
consideration because of the timeline.  
 
Chairman Darling emphasized that the Delta Reclamation Project is very important, 
especially for potable water delivery.  If the 2021 Plan is not amended to include it, then this 
project will have to wait to be included in the 2026 Plan which would be an unacceptable 
delay. 
 
Mr. William Alfaro, TWDB was recognized and clarified that there is not a time limit on when 
the Plan amendment can be approved.  The situation is that HCDD1 intends to apply for 
funds during the next cycle of SWIFT (State Water Implementation Fund for Texas) and 
that is why TWDB provided a timeline, so HCDD1 would be aware that the next cycle of 
SWIFT begins in December 2022.   
 
Commissioner Fuentes added that there may be federal funds available for water resources 
through the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act.  The TWDB stated that this project 
would need to be in the 2021 Plan in order to qualify for any of those potential grants.   
 
Upon conclusion of discussion, Chairman Darling asked for a motion to include items 7. B, 
C, D, E, and F as presented below. 
 



 

Minutes, RGRWPG, July 6, 2022, Page 4 of 7 

B. Consideration and Action to Pursue Amendment to 2021 Rio Grande Regional Water Plan 
Incorporating the Delta Region Water Management Project 

 
C. Consideration and Action to Authorize LRGVDC and Black & Veatch to Execute Contract to 

Perform Tasks RE:  Technical Evaluation and Preparation of Amendment Materials 
 

D. Consideration and Action to Authorize Formal Request For Proposals (RFP) Process for 
Contractor to Perform Amendment to 2021 Rio Grande Regional Water Plan Amendment 

 
E. Consideration and Action to Authorize Execution of Contract with Hidalgo County Drainage 

District #1 to Pay for Costs Associated with 2021 Rio Grande Regional Water Plan 
Amendment 

 
F. Consideration and Action to Authorize LRGVDC to Post Public Notice and Hold a Public 

Hearing on the Proposed Amendment 
 

Commissioner David Fuentes made a motion to approve items 7. B, C, D, E, and F as 
presented, and recommends to the LRGVDC that the Region M Voting Membership 
has approved subject to their consideration, the amendment to the B&V contract 
with a subcontract with Halff as presented with indemnification coming from HCDD1 
related to any costs or expenses associated to the amendment.  Mr. Carlos Garza 
seconded the motion, and upon a vote the motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mr. Rick Carrera noted that for the record, the subcontract will be between B&V and Halff 
and that the contract between LRGVDC and B&V will be separate from that with a separate 
scope of work.  He has spoken directly with both firms to clarify this; both firms responded 
positively and understand this separation.   
 

8.  Status Reports 
 
Ms. Jaime Burke, Water Planning Leader from Black & Veatch was recognized to address the 
following: 

 
A. Status on Current TWDB Contract Activities 
 

1. Schedule and Progress Update 
 
Ms. Burke provided a conceptual / initial schedule for Region M’s Plan Development 
that covers the entire planning cycle.  As we are currently in the third quarter of 2022, 
the focus is on the population and water demand tasks.  She provided a summary of the 
work tasks B&V has completed including that staff has started receiving feedback from 
the contact list survey and emails sent to municipal Water User Groups (WUG). 

 
2. Discussion and Consideration of Action on Recommendations from Population 

and Water Demand Subcommittee – San Ygnacio MUD under Consideration 
 
Ms. Burke informed the Group that staff reviewed the list of WUGs provided by the 
TWDB and found one that has a potential change request for the Group to consider.  
That request is to change the name of San Ygnacio MUD to Zapata County San 
Ygnacio and Ramireño.  Essentially the Public Utility Commission has shown that it has 
been dissolved or absorbed by Zapata County.  Mr. Tomas Rodriguez made a motion 
to approve changing the name of San Ygnacio MUD to Zapata County San 
Ygnacio and Ramireño as recommended by the Population and Water Demand 
Subcommittee.  Judge Joe Rathmell seconded the motion, and upon a vote the 



Minutes, RGRWPG, July 6, 2022, Page 5 of 7 

motion carried unanimously.  Ms. Burke’s presentation is available for review on the 
Region M website at:  http://riograndewaterplan.org/meetings . 

 
B. Financial Report 

 
LRGVDC Director of Community & Economic Development Rick Carrera was recognized to 
report on the following items: 
 
1. Consideration and Action to Accept Expenditure Report 

 
Mr. Carrera provided the expenditure report for the period of January 1, 2022, through 
June 30, 2022.  From the local funds annual budget of $22,550.00, there is a balance of 
$21,834.73 remaining.  The cash fund balance is $99,744.65 which includes $48.35 in 
interest income.  Mr. Sonny Hinojosa made a motion to accept the expenditure 
report as presented.  Mr. Tomas Rodriguez seconded the motion, and upon a vote 
the motion carried unanimously.   
 

C. Status of Joint Groundwater Area Planning in GMA’s 4, 5, 7, 13, & 16 
 
Mr. Andy Garza, General Manager for Kenedy County Groundwater Conservation District 
and GMA 16 member was recognized and reported for GMA 16. He informed the Group 
that GMA-16 submitted their DFC (Desired Future Conditions) Explanatory Report earlier 
this year.  Some amendments were made due to discrepancies between the DFCs that are 
not in the GCD (Groundwater Conservation District), he anticipates no further changes will 
be needed. 
 
Ms. Debbie Farmer, Representative of GMA 13, and General Manager of Winter Garden 
GCD was recognized and informed the Group that the committee met on April 22 in 
Pleasanton.  Items discussed were the update on the TWDB GAM (Groundwater 
Availability Model) for the southern portion of the Queen City, Sparta, and the Carrizo 
Wilcox Aquifer; update on the proposed Walker Ranch Project in Webb County; and 
Management Plans for each district.  The DFC to be adopted by resolution by each water 
district board is upcoming.  The next meeting is scheduled for July 22 in Pleasanton.   

 
D. Reports from Other Water Planning Groups 

 
1. Reports from Liaisons with Other Regions:  Region J, Tomas Rodriguez; Region 

L, Don McGhee, and Region N, Commissioner David Fuentes 
 

Mr. Andy Garza who reported for GMA 16 was recognized and informed the Group he 
is also the Liaison for Region N (Coastal Bend Water Planning Group).  He reported 
that Region N is also in the initial stages for the next Regional Water Planning cycle, 
similar to what Ms. Burke reported earlier. 
 

E. Report on Water Conservation Plans and Drought Management Plans Filed with Region 
 
Chairman Darling stated that he read a TWDB publication issued May 2022 titled “Drought 
Response Information, Activities, and Recommendations in Regional Water Plans”.  It talks 
about what Regional Water Planning Groups (RWPG) are responsible for relating to 
drought management.  Chairman Darling stated that based on his experience in municipal 
government, that when the reservoir levels get down to 30% combined storage, that that 
was the trigger for watering restrictions, etc.  The latest reservoir report has the combined 
storage at just over 26%, however, he has not seen any posts about water conservation 
measures being put in place.  He recommends that Region M write a letter to all WUGs 

http://riograndewaterplan.org/meetings


 

Minutes, RGRWPG, July 6, 2022, Page 6 of 7 

recommending they review their Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plans to 
ensure they are meeting the requirements established therein.  He stated that Region M 
has no enforcement authority but does have the responsibility to bring it to their attention.  
Mr. Tomas Rodriguez made a motion to send a letter to all WUGs to ask them to 
review their water conservation strategies and take appropriate actions as set out in 
their plans.  Mr. Steven Sanchez seconded the motion, and upon a vote, the motion 
carried unanimously.   
 

F. Report on Notices of Applications for Funding and Grants 
 
No new notices have been received. 

 
G. Report on Regional Water Resource Advisory Committee (RWRAC) 

 
Mr. Carrera was recognized and informed the Group that their next meeting is scheduled 
for July 20 at 10:00 am here at the LRGVDC Main Campus.  

 
9.  Reports from Federal and State Agencies 
 

A. TWDB 
 
Mr. William Alfaro was recognized and reported on the following items:  

 
1. TWDB Contract Amendment 

 
Mr. Alfaro informed the Group that the contract amendment is anticipated to be 
released in July and will include the anticipated total project cost, full scope of work, and 
updated contract guidance documents. 

 
2. Interregional Planning Council Update 

 
Mr. Alfaro informed the Group that TWDB received all nominations and supporting 
information.  Appointments by the TWDB are anticipated to happen in July 2022.  The 
initial Council meeting will be in summer/fall of 2022, and the council’s report is due to 
the TWDB in March of 2024. 
 
He added that for processing payment requests, the TWDB is converting to a new 
accounting system.  Consequently, there will be a payment processing black out from 
mid-July through August and they encourage continuing to submit requests during this 
transition. 

 
3. Presentation on Regional Water Planning Rulemaking 

 
Mr. Alfaro informed the Group that on April 11, 22 the TWDB Board adopted 
amendments to regional water planning rules (31 TAC Chapter 357) and state water 
planning rules (31 TAC Chapter 358).  The amended rules will be effective as of May 1, 
2022, and he provided details on the key rule changes.  Mr. Alfaro’s presentation is 
available for review on the Region M website at:  http://riograndewaterplan.org/meetings  
 

B. IBWC 
 
No report was available. 

 
 

http://riograndewaterplan.org/meetings


Minutes, RGRWPG, July 6, 2022, Page 7 of 7 

C. TCEQ Watermaster 
 
Watermaster Anthony Stambaugh was recognized and reported that the combined 
ownership of Amistad and Falcon reservoirs was 26.39% or 895,135-acre feet.  Following 
the report there was discussion on the potential of tropical disturbances and rain events to 
alleviate the areas contending with severe drought and the dropping reservoir levels.   

 
10.  Consideration and Action to Schedule Next Business Meeting 

 
It was the consensus of the Group to schedule the next meeting on Thursday, 
September 29, 2022, and to have adoption of the Plan Amendment as an action item on 
that agenda.   

 
11.  Adjourn  

There being no further business to come before the Group, Chairman Darling adjourned the 
meeting at 10:49 a.m. 

 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 

   Mr. Jim Darling, Chair 



ITEM 6. B

FINANCIAL 
REPORT



Budget Item
Budget 
Amount 

Revenues to 
date

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr Total to Date
Available    
Balance

Salaries:            
(to include fringe & 

indirect)
$17,100.00 $84.62 $280.10 $660.43 $1,025.15 $16,074.85

Website Maintenance $1,000.00 $150.00 $150.00 $275.00 $575.00 $425.00

Travel $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00

Consumable Supplies $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00

Printing $500.00 $50.55 $0.00 $0.00 $50.55 $449.45
Communications 
Phone /Internet

$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00

Postage $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00

Sponsorships/other $2,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,650.00

Indirect Costs $3,493.00 $177.52 $177.52 $3,315.48

Local Match $100,411.57

Interest Income $244.33

Budget Total 26,043.00$   $285.17 $430.10 $1,112.95 $1,828.22 $24,214.78

Actual Cash Available $100,655.90 $98,827.68

Region M 2022 Budget & Expenditure Report 
Period  1/1/2022 to  9/30/2022



ITEM 6. E. 

 WATER 
CONSERVATION 
AND DROUGHT 
CONTINGENCY 

PLANS 



Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plans Received 
 Bruni Rural Water Supply Corporation Drought Contingency & Emergency Water Demand Management Plans 

(1/24/2011 (does not have one on hand, will look into it 9/27/2022) 
 Jim Hogg County W.C. & I.D. No. 2 Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan (3/31/2011) (9/27/2022 

spoke w/Billy Moss he will mail copy of 2016 Plan; working on update)  
 Hidalgo County Drainage Dist. #1 Regional Water Management Program Water Conservation & Drought 

Contingency Plans (8/25/2014) (spoke with Jaime Salazar, will email request for plan 9/27/2022) 
 Kenedy County - GCD Management Plan (5/9/2017) 
 Eagle Pass Water Works System - Drought Contingency & Water Conservation Plans (9/15/2017) 
 McAllen Public Utilities– Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan (6/4/2018) 
 Olmito Water Supply Corporation - Water Conservation Plan & Drought Contingency Plan (3/11/2019) 
 Hidalgo County Irrigation District #2 - Water Conservation Plans for Irrigation, and for Municipal & Industrial 

(4/18/2019) 
 City of Pharr – Public Utilities Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plans (4/22/2019) 
 Hidalgo County Irrigation District #13 - Drought Contingency Plan (4/22/2019) 
 Brownsville Public Utility Board – Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (4/24/2019) 
 Southmost Regional Water Authority – Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (4/24/2019) 
 Cameron County Irrigation District #2 – Water Conservation Plan & Drought Contingency Plan (4/24/2019) 
 Agua SUD – Water Conservation Plan & Drought Contingency Plan (4/25/2019) 
 Maverick County Water Control and Improvement District #1 – Water Conservation Policy, Drought 

Contingency and Water Allocation Policy, and Drought Contingency Plan for Wholesale Water Suppliers 
(4/29/2019) 

 Hidalgo County Irrigation District #6 – Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (4/30/2019) 
 Hidalgo County Irrigation District #5 – Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (4/30/2019) 
 Hidalgo County Water Improvement District #3 Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (5/20/2019) 
 La Feria Irrigation District Cameron County #3 Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (5/20/2019) 
 East Rio Hondo Water Supply Corporation – Water Conservation and Emergency Water Demand Management 

Plan (6/25/2019) 
 Sharyland WSC – Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan (7/16/2019) 
 Maverick County Water Control & Improvement Dist #1 – Mining Water Conservation Policy (7/16/2019) 
 City of Hidalgo Water Conservation Plan (8/5/2019) 
 City of Laredo – Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plans (8/9/2019) 
 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation – Water Conservation Plan and Drought Contingency Plan & Water 

Rationing Plan (9/18/2019) 
 City of Mission Public Works – Updated Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan (9/30/2019) 
 City of Los Fresnos – Water Conservation Plan (11/7/2019) 
 City of Rio Grande City – Drought Contingency and Water Conservation Plans (12/3/2019) 
 City of Mercedes Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plans (6/30/2020) 
 Harlingen ID System Inventory & Water Conservation Plan for Ag Water Suppliers (10/15/2020) 
 Delta Lake ID Drought & Water Conservation Policy (4/15/2021) 
 Zapata County Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (4/22/2021) 
 San Ygnacio MUD 2019 Water Conservation Plan (4/22/2021)  
 Hidalgo County ID No. 16 2019 Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (5/19/2021) 
 United ID 2019 Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (5/19/2021) 
 City of San Juan 2016 Water Conservation Plan (7/14/2021) 
 City of Roma 2019 Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (7/21/2021) 
 City of Raymondville 2020 Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (7/22/2021) 
 Union Water Supply Corporation 2017 Water Conservation Plan & Drought Contingency Plan (7/22/2021)  
 Harlingen Waterworks System 2019 Drought Contingency & Emergency Water Management Plan (7/28/2021) 
 City of Elsa Drought Contingency Plan (6/1/2022) 
 Brush Country Groundwater Management Plan (9/23/2022) 
 Cameron County Irrigation District #6 Water Conservation & Drought Contingency Plan (9/27/2022)  



ITEM 7. C. 

REPORT FROM 
TCEQ



Water Levels at Amistad and Falcon Reservoirs
(U.S. Ownership)

Acre Feet 
in Millions

9/17/2022, 29.14% of Capacity or 988,398 AF
Down from 1,293,343 AF of Normal Conservation a year ago

NOTE:  Mexico Ownership/Reservoir Capacity for 
September 17, 2022:  25.01% (632,850) A.F.

4.0

3.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

1.5

1.0

0.5

Water Level at 100% Capacity

Reservoir Capacity

Water Level at 50% Capacity

Prepared by:  LRGVDC
Source:  TCEQ Watermaster



Normal Conserv ation Elev ation 340.462 Meters 1,117.00 Feet

Current Water Elev ation 326.075 Meters 1,069.80 Feet -47.20

Total Normal Conserv ation Capacity  4,040,325 TCM 3,275,532 Acre-Feet

Current Total Combined Storage 1,389.483 MCM 1,126,468 Acre-Feet 34.39%

U.S. Share of  Current Storage 913.172 MCM 740,318 Acre-Feet 65.72%

Mexico Share of  Current Storage 476.311 MCM 386,150 Acre-Feet 34.28%

Total Releases (Av erage) 19.60 CMS 692 CFS

U.S. Release (Av erage) 16.10 CMS 569 CFS 82.14%

Mexico Release (Av erage) 3.50 CMS 124 CFS 17.86%

Total Inf lows (Av erage) 195.00 CMS 6,886 CFS

U.S. Inf lows (Av erage) 60.20 CMS 2,126 CFS

Mexico Inf lows (Av erage) 134.80 CMS 4,760 CFS

Total Losses (Av erage) 9.08 CMS 321 CFS

U.S. Reserv oir Loss (Av erage) 6.12 CMS 216 CFS

Mexico Reserv oir Loss (Av erage) 2.96 CMS 105 CFS

Normal Conserv ation Elev ation 91.805 Meters 301.20 Feet

Current Water Elev ation 79.730 Meters 261.58 Feet -39.62

Total Normal Conserv ation Capacity  3,264,813 TCM 2,646,817 Acre-Feet

Current Total Combined Storage 610.305 MCM 494,780 Acre-Feet 18.69%

U.S. Share of  Current Storage 306.004 MCM 248,081 Acre-Feet 50.14%

Mexico Share of  Current Storage 304.301 MCM 246,700 Acre-Feet 49.86%

Total Releases (Av erage) 19.10 CMS 675 CFS

U.S. Release (Av erage) 16.50 CMS 583 CFS 86.39%

Mexico Release (Av erage) 2.60 CMS 92 CFS 13.61%

Total Inf lows (Av erage) 46.00 CMS 1,624 CFS

U.S. Inf lows (Av erage) 24.60 CMS 869 CFS

Mexico Inf lows (Av erage) 21.40 CMS 756 CFS

Total Losses (Av erage) 7.15 CMS 252 CFS

U.S. Reserv oir Loss (Av erage) 3.60 CMS 127 CFS

Mexico Reserv oir Loss (Av erage) 3.55 CMS 125 CFS

Total Normal Conserv ation Capacity 4,040,325 TCM 3,275,532 Acre-Feet

U.S. Share of  Normal Conserv ation 2,270,663 TCM 1,840,849 Acre-Feet

Current U.S. Share of  Normal Conserv ation 913,172 TCM 740,318 Acre-Feet 40.22%

Mexico Share Normal Conserv ation 1,769,662 TCM 1,434,683 Acre-Feet

Current Mexico Share of  Normal Conserv ation 476,311 TCM 386,150 Acre-Feet 26.92%

Total Normal Conserv ation Capacity 3,264,813 TCM 2,646,817 Acre-Feet

U.S. Share of  Normal Conserv ation 1,913,180 TCM 1,551,034 Acre-Feet

Current U.S. Share of  Normal Conserv ation 306,004 TCM 248,081 Acre-Feet 15.99%

Mexico Share of  Normal Conserv ation 1,351,633 TCM 1,095,782 Acre-Feet

Current Mexico Share of  Normal Conserv ation 304,301 TCM 246,700 Acre-Feet 22.51%

Total Normal Capacity  in Amistad/Falcon Sy stem 7,305,138 TCM 5,922,348 Acre-Feet

Total Normal Conserv ation Capacity  f or the U.S. 4,183,843 TCM 3,391,883 Acre-Feet 57.27%

Total Normal Conserv ation Capacity  f or Mexico 3,121,295 TCM 2,530,465 Acre-Feet 42.73%

Current Combined Storage f or the U.S. 1,219.176 MCM 988,398 Acre-Feet 29.14%

Current Combined Storage f or Mexico 780.612 MCM 632,850 Acre-Feet 25.01%

Current Storage in the Amistad/Falcon Sy stem 1,999,788 TCM 1,621,248 Acre-Feet

Percent of  Storage Capacity 27.38%

Amistad

Falcon Reservoir

Falcon

Rio Grande Watermaster Report

Overall Status

Amistad Reservoir

09/17/22


	Region M Minutes 7 6 2022 DRAFT .pdf
	RIO GRANDE REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUP (RGRWPG) (REGION M)
	9:30 AM WEDNESDAY, JULY 6, 2022
	Category
	Board Members

	2 Minutes Section Divider.pdf
	MEETING OF THE
	RIO GRANDE REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUP (RGRWPG) (REGION M)
	10:30 A.M. WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2021
	Category
	Board Members

	7 C TCEQ Reservoir Beaker Portrait Format.pdf
	Slide Number 1




